
From: Tom, Julia
Sent: 8/14/2012 5:02:59 PM

RedactedTo:

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: confidential versions of draft resolutions E-4521 both option A & option B

Ed,

Confidential versions were sent to Meredith as instructed. I can not send you the confidential versions 
without permission.

Thank you for your kind understanding.

Julia Tom

From Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 3:43 PM 
To: Tom, Julia
Subject: RE: CPUC01-#587129-vl-E-4521opt_B_draft_res_(redacted)_PG&E_AL_4048-E

Ms. Tom,

Please send the confidential versions of the two options (A and B) to me and to Redacted 
PG&E (IRedacted

here at

Much appreciated, thank you,

Redacted

SB GT&S 0666581



PG&E

Redacted

SB GT&S 0666582


